Thursday, January 12, 2023 at 16:08:17 South Africa Standard Time

Subject: RE: 2022-11-0041

Date: Monday, 21 November 2022 at 09:08:00 South Africa Standard Time
From: Sambkelisiwe Dlamini

To: Ansone' Esterhuizen, marelie@environamics.co.za

cC: Masina Morudu

Attachments: image001.png
Dear Marelie Botha / Ansone Esterhuizen
It has been noted that there is no pre-application required by the applicant.

Regards
Samke

From: EIA Applications <EIAApplications@dffe.gov.za>

Sent: Thursday, 17 November 2022 12:00

To: Samkelisiwe Dlamini <SDLAMINI@dffe.gov.za>

Cc: Masina Morudu <memorudu@dffe.gov.za>; Ansone' Esterhuizen <ansone@environamics.co.za>
Subject: 2022-11-0041

Dear Samkelisiwe.

Please note that you have been allocated an application:

Type of Application: Pre-Application Meeting Request;

Reference Number: 2022-11-0041;

Date Received: 17/11/2022;

Action Required: Decide on meeting request.

Kindly let Ephron know which date the meeting is to be held, if it will be set
EIA Applications

Integrated Environmental Authorisations

Department of Forestry, Fisheries and the Environment

Please note that this email is for the receipt and processing of online applications only, and is not
monitored for responses. All queries must be directed to EIAadmin@dffe.gov.za.

You are advised that this mailbox has a 48 hour response time.

Please note that this mailbox has a 5mb mail limit. No zip files are to be attached in any email.

From: Ansone' Esterhuizen <ansone@environamics.co.za>

Sent: Thursday, 17 November 2022 11:21

To: EIA Applications <EIAApplications@dffe.gov.za>

Subject: Request for Pre-Application Meeting: Luckhoff Solar 1 -3 development near Carletonville,
Gauteng Province

Good day
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Please find attached the pre app request for the Luckhoff 1 -3 Solar Development and grid connection. It

is noted that no pre app meeting is required by the environmental consultants.

Looking forward to hearing from you.

Ansoné Esterhuizen

Cell: +27 {76) 714-1234
Emal: ansone@environamics co.za
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